

Lori O. Trent

2584 Edington Rd. Columbus, OH 43221

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

Upper Arlington City Schools Strategic Core Group, *Member* (2018-Present)
Upper Arlington City Schools STEM Advisory Committee (formerly Engineering Advisory Committee), Co-chair (2018-current) and Member (2016-Present)
Upper Arlington City Schools, *Committee Lead of Learning Experience Group* (2015-2016)
City of Upper Arlington, Member Citizen Financial Review Team (2014-2015)
Upper Arlington Cultural Arts Commission, *Commissioner* (2010-2014)
Upper Arlington Civic Association, *Member & Golden Apple Chair* (2012-2014)
Wickliffe PTO, *Co-President Elect* (2012-2013)
New Beginnings Academy & The Road to Success Academy, Ohio Community Schools
Board Secretary & Board Member (2012)
Upper Arlington Jones Middle School: *Girls Golf Coach* (2010-2013)
Alpha Xi Delta, *PSI Chapter Advisor* (1994-2002)

My work experience shows diversity in classroom teaching, development and fund-raising, student advising and mentorship, and business and finance. In addition, I have prior board experience in both the public and private sectors.

WORK EXPERIENCE

PAST Foundation, *Communications & Development Guru* (2012-Present)
The Ohio State University, Lecturer (2008-2012)
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio, *Substitute Teacher* (2005-2012)
Ohio Virtual Academy, *Academic Advisor* (2012-2011)
Ohio Virtual Academy, *High School Art Teacher* (2007-2008)
Columbus Public Schools, *Art Teacher K-5* (2003-2005)
CheckFree, *Relationship Manager, National Accounts* (1997-2003)
Oberlander Associates, *Owner & Consultant* (1994-1997)
BISYS Investment Services Group, *SVP, Director of Client Services, Marketing Manager* (1986-1994)
R. Meeder & Associates, Inc., *Marketing Assistant & Account Representative* (1984-1986)
Bank One Trust Company, *Trust Representative* (1982-1984)

I am a proud graduate of Miami University which gave me the confidence to pursue my dreams. In 2007, I received my Master of Education in 2007.

EDUCATION

M Ed (Master of Science in Education), Integrating Technology into the Classroom, Walden University, 2007
B.S. Bachelor of Science in Art Education, Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, 1982